Joshua Hickey

From: kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 6:56 AM
To: ‘Thomas Harrington (adpce.ad)’; Thomas Harrington (adpce.ad); water-

enforcementreport@adeq.state.ar.us; EE Water Enforcement Report; Leslie Allen-Daniel
(adpce.ad); Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

Cc: ‘CLINTON WATER DEPT.'; 'Will Hinchey'
Subject: Clinton AR - AR0048836 & 5130-WR-2, CAO LIS 24-065
Attachments: 08-24-01 - Certified Bid Tabulation.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com. Learn why this is
important

Tom,

Please accept this email as the quarterly progress report for the Clinton CAO LIS 24-065. The WWTP
Improvements project was bid on October 10, 2024. Please see attached bid tabulation. Construction will begin
as soon as the NDPES Construction Permit is received and the ANRC Loan closes. We expect both of these in
February 2025.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the progress of these corrective actions.
Sincerely,

C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E., BCEE, PSAP
kbreckenridge@saltengineers.com
cell: 501-766-9832
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Bid Tabulation L eresSi’ 10711724

sy,

10:00 a.m. October 10, 2024
Project : Clinton WWTP Improvements
Project #: 08-24-01
ANRC Project : 23-170 / 02412-CW-L

Bidder License Act of Assurance Addenda Bid Bond Lump Sum Bid Amount
Wilcorp, Inc.
DBA: Thompson Construction Services APPARENT
P \ v v None v $360,000.00 Low
243 S Broadview Street, BIDDER

Greenbrier, AR-72058

Environmental Process Systems
30 Windwood Loop, v v None v $478,092.00

Conway, AR-72034



Clifton Breckenridge
Text Box
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